State of Florida

08 AUG 25 mAm'RCLET(;ﬁ':}fA(;:E;f;L; ]2;‘::: gg;;;:;lg '())AK BOULEVARD

coré\C\ESRSK‘GN -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 25, 2008

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Catherine S. Beard, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Regul ; mplianceC' 9/’75 "\/
H F. Mann, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel

RE: Docket No. 070287-TP — Petition for designation as an ETC by Global Connection,
Inc. of America

On August 13, 2008 Global Connection, Inc. of America (Global) requested to withdraw its
petition for designation as an eligible telecommunications carrier (ETC) in Florida. Pursuant to
APM 2.07, which states:

“Other dockets initiated by the filing of a petition, application,
notice, complaint or other request in which the applicant, petitioner
or complainant seeks to withdraw its initial pleading and staff has
determined that there are no pending issues that need to be
addressed by the Commission regarding the filing, no request for
refund of filing fee has been made, and no agency action has been
taken.”

Staff is requesting this docket be fclosedladministratively as there are no pending issues that need
to be addressed and the Commission has taken no action in this docket.
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cc: Bob Casey
Beth Salak
Dale Mailhot
Lisa Harvey
Adam Teitzman
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